STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST DFFICE BOX 1980
B%g&%ﬁgl(% HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1380

January 2, 19382 (505) 393-6161

Millard Deck Estate
P.0O. Box 2546
Ft. Worth, TX 76113

RE: STEELER SWD #1
UNIT I, 520-T235-R37E

Gentlemen:

An inspection was made on the above referenced plugged well
site in November 1991 by an 0il Conservation Division Field
Representative.

Before the location can be properly released, the tank
battery needs to be removed from the location.

When this work has been completed please notify our OCD
office by signing the bottom portion of this letter and
return it to the address stated above, or call Ray Smith at
505-393-6161.

Please check the location thoroughly before contacting this
office for reinspection so that unnecessary trips can be
avoided.

Veéry truly yours

r04%

JERRY SEXTON
District I Supervisor

/sad

cc: Ray Smith
file
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